From: Roland George MRICS FCIOB FASI [mailto: ]
Sent: 23 March 2016 12:37

To: Coward, Matthew (ESNR-Tourism, Heritage & Sport-Cadw)

Subject: Re: Former Grove Park School, Wrexham

Dear Mr Coward,

Thank you so much for confirming the information

you conveyed to me during our telephone conversation
this morning.

A litte encouraging and hopefully if we can keep
Wrecksum's wrecking ball away it will be a brilliant
result.

Kind regards

Roland George

Tel:

Roland George MRICS FCIOB FASI
Archlectic Architectural Services
Chartered Planning and Development Surveyor
Chartered Building Surveyor
Architecture & Planning Consultancy

If you have received this transmission in error,
please let us know by telephoning 01978 844079
or by reply e-mail to the sender. If you are not the
named addressee, please destroy the original
transmission and its contents.

————— Original Message -----

From: Matthew.Coward@wales.gsi.gov.uk
To:

Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2016 9:31 AM
Subject: Former Grove Park School, Wrexham

Dear Mr George,

| thought that it may be helpful if | update you on the current position with your
request for the former Grove Park School to be listed as a building of special
architectural or historic interest.

The Deputy Minister for Culture, Sport and Tourism is minded to list Grove Park
School, subject to an independent peer review of the listing assessment of the
school. It will be completed by mid-April and a final decision will be taken after the


mailto:rolandgeorge@archlectic.co.uk
mailto:Matthew.Coward@wales.gsi.gov.uk
mailto:rolandgeorge@archlectic.co.uk

peer review has been made available. The Leader of Wrexham County Borough
Council has been informed.

Yours sincerely

Matthew

Matthew Coward

Uwch-Rheolydd Cynllunio Treftadaeth a Dynodiadau / Senior Heritage Planning and Designations
Manager.

Gwasanaeth Amgylchedd Hanesyddol (Cadw) / Historic Environment Service (Cadw)

Llywodraeth Cymru / Welsh Government

Plas Carew

Uned/Unit 5/7 Cefn Coed

Parc Nantgarw

Caerdydd / Cardiff

CF157QQ

Ffon / Tel: 01443 336005
Ffacs / Fax: 01443 336001

matthew.coward@cymru.gsi.gov.uk
matthew.coward@wales.gsi.gov.uk

Cofrestrwch ar gyfer ein cylchlythyr misol i gael y wybodaeth ddiweddaraf am newyddion,
digwyddiadau a chynigion arbennig Cadw http://bit.ly/NhfxHW

Join our monthly newsletter to stay up to date with the latest Cadw news, events and special offers
http://bit.ly/T4vO2n

Dilynwch Cadw / Follow Cadw:

www.cadw.cymru.gov.uk | www.cadw.wales.gov.uk
www.facebook.com/pages/Cadw/254566024556911
www.mobile.twitter.com/cadwwales www.mobile.twitter.com/cadwcymru
www.youtube.com/user/cadwwales www.flickr.com/photos/cadwwales

On leaving the Government Secure Intranet this email was certified virus free.
Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for
legal purposes.

Wrth adael Mewnrwyd Ddiogel y Llywodraeth nid oedd unrhyw feirws yn gysylltiedig 8’r
neges hon. Mae’n ddigon posibl y bydd unrhyw ohebiaeth drwy’r GSi yn cael ei logio, ei
monitro a/neu ei chofnodi yn awtomatig am resymau cyfreithiol.
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